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Docket Nos. 50-213, 50-245,-336,-423

Mr. John Opeka .i
Executive Vice President - Nuclear
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
P.O. Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Dear Mr. Opeka:

On December 29,1993, your Nuclear Safety Concems Program (NSCP) staff provided a
concern to this Office which was recently given to the NSCP anonymously. The concern
involved the training and qualification of contractor maintenance mechanics at Millstone
Station. The concem was promptly provided to this Office to alert us to this matter; we
appreciate your promptness in providing this concern. Additional information regarding this
concern was provided in a letter summarizing and referring these concerns to this Office on

,

January 10,1994; a summary of the key points raised in that letter are attached for your
information. Furthermore, on January 22,1994, a follow-on letter was provided by the
concernec(s) to the Nuclear Safety Concerns Program (NSCP) which provided additional

'

details regarding this matter, including criticism of your corrective actions in this matter; a
copy of that letter was provided to the NRC by your staff.

On January 7,1994, Mr. Richard Barkley of my staff discussed your planned and ongoing
actions in response to this concern with Messrs. Scace, Brown, Chatfield, Strickland and
others of your staff. At that time, it appeared that your actions in response to this matter
were extensive and timely and included: 1) reemphasizing to department heads the need for
properly qualifying all senior maintenance mechanics, 2) planned presentations in each of the
maintenance shops regarding the training program for maintenance mectnnics,3) an article
in the site-wide "To The Point" publication on this issue, and 4) reconfirmation of the
qualifications of senior maintenance mechanics for the Unit 1 outage, including contractor -
employees and those on the IMF. However, several of these actions are still pending and the
findings of your review of the specific issues are preliminary. Based on the current Unit 1
'utage and the large contingent of contractor maintenance personnel you are bringing aboard ,

O support it, we are particularly concerned with your esponse to this matter.

We request that the results of your review and actions in response to this matter be provided :
.

in writing to Region I within 30 days of the date of this letter. Your response need only
provide a summary of your findings and response to this concem. Other supporting

. documentation should be available for review at your facility at a later time. d
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should the NRC elect to review specific aspects of this matter in detail. In addition, if you
have indications that there exist significant training program deficiencies with this or other
NU contractors that are potentially generic, please highlight this matter in your response.

We request that your response contain no personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards
information so it can be released to the public and placed in the NRC Public Document
Room. If necessary, such information shall be contained in a separate attachment,
appropriately marked, which will be withheld from public disclosure. The affidavit required
by 10 CFR 2.790(b) must accompany your response.

The enclosure to this letter should be controlled and distribution limited to personnel with a
"need to know." The enclosure to this letter is considered Exempt from Public Disclosure in
accordance with Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 2.790(a). However, a copy of
this letter, excluding the enclosure, will be placed in the N'RC Public Document Room.

Based on your findings and response in this matter, we will determine the appropriate level
of immediate and long-term NRC followup warranted in this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this request, please contact Larry Doerflein or Richard Barkley of my
staff. Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Richard W. Cooper, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

,

Attachment: Additional Details Regarding Maintenance Mechanic Training and Qualification
(10 CFR 2.790(a) Information)

,

cc w/ attachment:
Larry Chatfield, NSCP Director
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cc w/o attachment: ,

S. E.' Scace, Vice President, Nuclear Operations Services
D. B. Miller, Senior Vice President, Millstone Station
J. P. Stetz, Vice President, Haddam Neck Plant
H. F. Ifaynes, Unit Director, Millstone 1
R. M. Kacich, Director, Nuclear Planning, Licensing, and Budgeting
J. Solymossy, Director, Nuclear Quality and Assessment Services
Gerald Garfield, Esquire
Nicholas Reynolds, Esquire
K. Abraham, PAO (2) .

Public Document Room (PDR) '

Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC) <

NRC Resident Inspector
State of Connecticut SLO
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bec w/ attachment:
Allegation File RI-93-A-0284
Ixif Norrholm, Chief, Vendor Inspection 13 ranch
P. Swetland, SRI - Millstone .

'

A. Cerne, SRI - Scabrook
R. Barkley, DRP

:
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RI:PE RI: SAC RI:AOC RI:BC RI:DD .

Barkley Vito Rogge D fle'n Coo 'a

f f '

,

1/12/94 1/12/94 1/14/94 'I/31/94 1/31/94 >

File G: \BRANCII4\ ALLEG-4A\ 93-284NU.YRB

Urs ui,
Y See remus
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bec:
Allegation File RI-93-A-0284 ,

12if Norrholm, Chief, Vendor Inspection Branch !

P. Swetland, SRI - Millstone 1

R. Barkley, DRP
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RI:Pp2 RI: SAC RI:AOC RI:BC RI:DD
I ,ly Vito Rogge Doerflein Cooper '
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